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‘JINHA! ) JRMSHIPPING . <jrmshipping@jindalaluminium.com>

T

Fwd: REG: WAVE OFF ALLOY CHARGES

1 message

Jitendra Singh Chauhan <jsc@jindalaluminium.com> Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 3:28 PM
To: JRMSHIPPING <jrmshipping@jindalaluminium.com>, JRM EXCISE <jrmexcise@jindalaluminium.com>

With Regards,

Jitendra Singh Chauhan
Manager - Shipping & Dispatch

M: +91 9900-072-168 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (Ext — 360)

L'_:Jhnkedln icon L,:jfacebook icon |, ‘twitter icon www.JindalAluminium.com

L‘,_jlnstagram Icon

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Deepak Mathur <deepakmathur@jindalaluminium.com>
Date: Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 3:04 PM

Subject: Re: REG: WAVE OFF ALLOY CHARGES

To: Jitendra Singh Chauhan <jsc@jindalaluminium.com>
Approved

DM

Sent from my iPhone

On 19-Dec-2020, at 2:11 PM, Jitendra Singh Chauhan <jsc@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Customer Name : Metal Extrusion , Bangalore

They are trying to capture the order of customer who are regularly lifting material from Hindalco and
their monthly volume is also good .Due to price mismatching they are not able to get the order & asking

for rebate of Rs.2\kg i.e.. Alloy charges for 1100.

As the order in single thickness and Qty is approx 7.5 MT , we may give a waiver of Rs.1\kg as a
special case only for this order.

This is for your kind approval please.

With Regards,


https://www.linkedin.com/company/jindal-aluminium/
https://www.facebook.com/jindalaluminiumlimited
https://twitter.com/jindalaluminium
https://www.instagram.com/jindalaluminium/
http://www.jindalaluminium.com/
mailto:deepakmathur@jindalaluminium.com
mailto:jsc@jindalaluminium.com
mailto:jsc@jindalaluminium.com

Jitendra Singh Chauhan
Manager - Shipping & Dispatch

M: +91 9900-072-168 | L: +91 8027-735-051 (Ext — 360)

Qlinkedin icon |;:'facebook icon Qtwitter icon www.JindalAluminium.com
minstagram icon

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mahesh Jain <rolling@themetalextrusions.com>
Date: Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 2:05 PM

Subject: Fwd: REG: WAVE OFF ALLOY CHARGES

To: Jitendra Singh Chauhan <jsc@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir

We have an enquiry for Aluminium sheets: 3mmx1220x2440: 1100 H-14: 300 SHEETS, kindly confirm
the availability and request you to kindly wave off the alloy charges , As the prices have increased , our
customers are not in a position to bear these extra charges and henceforth kindly consider this and let
us the know the best price to finalize the order..

This Customer is taking regularly from Hindalco and they are not charging any extra cost for alloy
charges, henceforth consider this and let us know so as to finalize this order..

Thanking you and assuring you of our best attention and support constantly at all times....
Thanks & Regards &

MR. NITIN JAIN : 97400-70733

MR. MAHESH JAIN : 99003-05648

MR. PREM JAIN : 96861-98234

AUTHORIZED DEALERS OF JINDAL ALUMINIUM & HINDALCO ALUMINIUM

METAL EXTRUSIONS - ROLLING DIVISION
Addpress :

A-17-2, Site No : 493 , 1st Cross
10th Main Road, 3rd Stage,
Peenya Industrial Area,
Bangalore- 560058.

&

Head Office

METAL EXTRUSIONS ( HEAD OFFICE)
#46, SUNDAR INDUSTRIAL AREA
NEW TIMBER YARD LAYOUT
MYSORE ROAD

BANGALORE : 560 026

GST NO : 29ABDFM3736D1ZC

PAN NO : ABDFM3736D

Email : rolling@themetalextrusions.com
Web : themetalextrusions.com

ADITYA BIRLA

HINDALCO Jindal Aluminium Ltd.
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mahesh Jain <rolling@themetalextrusions.com>
Date: Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 2:01 PM

Subject: Fwd: REG: WAVE OFF ALLOY CHARGES

To: JRMSHIPPING <jrmshipping@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir

We have an enquiry for Aluminium sheets: 3mmx1220x2440: 1100 H-14: 300 SHEETS, kindly confirm
the availability and request you to kindly wave off the alloy charges , As the prices have increased , our
customers are not in a position to bear these extra charges and henceforth kindly consider this and let
us the know the best price to finalize the order..

This Customer is taking regularly from Hindalco and they are not charging any extra cost for alloy
charges, henceforth consider this and let us know so as to finalize this order..

Thanking you and assuring you of our best attention and support constantly at all times....
Thanks & Regards &

MR. NITIN JAIN : 97400-70733

MR. MAHESH JAIN : 99003-05648

MR. PREM JAIN : 96861-98234

AUTHORIZED DEALERS OF JINDAL ALUMINIUM & HINDALCO ALUMINIUM

METAL EXTRUSIONS - ROLLING DIVISION
Address :

A-17-2, Site No : 493 , 1st Cross
10th Main Road, 3rd Stage,
Peenya Industrial Area,
Bangalore- 560058.

&

Head Office

METAL EXTRUSIONS ( HEAD OFFICE )
#46, SUNDAR INDUSTRIAL AREA
NEW TIMBER YARD LAYOUT
MYSORE ROAD

BANGALORE : 560 026

GST NO : 29ABDFM3736D1ZC

PAN NO : ABDFM3736D

Email : rolling@themetalextrusions.com
Web : themetalextrusions.com

ADITYA BIRLA

HINDALCO Jindal Aluminium Ltd.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Mahesh Jain <rolling@themetalextrusions.com>
Date: Sat, Dec 19, 2020 at 1:56 PM
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Subject: REG: WAVE OFF ALLOY CHARGES
To: JRMSHIPPING <jrmshipping@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir

We have an enquiry for Aluminium sheets: 3mmx1220x2440: 1100 H-14: 300 SHEETS, kindly confirm
the availability and request you to kindly wave off the alloy charges , As the prices have increased , our
customers are not in a position to bear these extra charges and henceforth kindly consider this and let
us the know the best price to finalize the order..

Thanking you and assuring you of our best attention and support constantly at all times....
Thanks & Regards &

MR. NITIN JAIN : 97400-70733

MR. MAHESH JAIN : 99003-05648

MR. PREM JAIN : 96861-98234

AUTHORIZED DEALERS OF JINDAL ALUMINIUM & HINDALCO ALUMINIUM

METAL EXTRUSIONS - ROLLING DIVISION
Address :

A-17-2, Site No : 493 , 1st Cross
10th Main Road, 3rd Stage,
Peenya Industrial Area,
Bangalore- 560058.

&

Head Office

METAL EXTRUSIONS ( HEAD OFFICE)
#46, SUNDAR INDUSTRIAL AREA
NEW TIMBER YARD LAYOUT
MYSORE ROAD

BANGALORE : 560 026

GST NO : 29ABDFM3736D1ZC

PAN NO : ABDFM3736D

Email : rolling@themetalextrusions.com
Web : themetalextrusions.com

ADITYA BIRLA

HINDALCO Jindal Aluminium Ltd.
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